
EO FOIA CBP 0000000233

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) 

HUTTON, JAMES R 

HOFFMAN, TODD A;··· 
RE: Waiver Request for 
Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:13:07 PM 

Waiver granted by C1, 1312 hours. 

Todd C. Owen 
Executive Assistant Cormnissioner 
Office of Field Operations 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

From: HUTTON, JAMES R 
Sent: Saturday, Januruy 28, 2017 5:56:22 PM 
To: Owen, Todd C (AC 
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD -Subject: Waiver Request for 212(1) 

at JFK aboard Nmwegian 
.. n ,rnn'" ' One at . hours. 

po!;se!;SlCin oflraqi passpo~ and valid ZZ refugee Classification Foil # 

• 

Subject was refen·ed to Passpmt Control Secondruy for a 1 day Augmented- interview 

The subject was bom and raised in- Iraq and has been living there-

The subject left Iraq about - ago due to death threats and an attempted kidnapping 

The subject left Iraq and traveled . and then onward to -

The subject has been and remained unemployed 

While in Iraq he worked .. 



EO FOIA CBP 0000000234

The subject is intending to travel 

This is the subject's first trip to the United States 

Previous travel outside oflraq is 

Subject states 

J. Ryan Hutton 
Deputy Executive Director 
Admissibility and Passenger Programs -Washington, DC 

checked. 

[cid:imageOOl .png@OlDOOE30.B35BEEBO] 

-

Wflfttiftg: This aeetlffteftt is ~TCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE <»HX (UIIFOUO). It eefttftifts iftfetmtttieR 
tftat 1ftftY be elfetftfJt ifem fJHblie Felease M:Raet' the Ft'eeaem eflftfenBotieR Aet (5 U.S. C. 552). It is t.e be eefttfellea, 
steFea, aOREilea, tnmSlftittea, aistrielttea, flfta Eli:sfJesea ef in aeeeFaORee \vita DHS fJeliey Feltttittg te FOUO 
iflfetmotieR flfta is Ret t.e be Feleasea te the f'ltblie eF etlieF fJeFSeRRel vlfte ae Ret liftve a valia "Reea te latew" 
witlieHt fJt'ieF flfJfJf6'<''fll ef 8ft atttaem ea DHS efiieifll. ~le fJeftieR ef this FefJeft slieHIEi be flimisaea te tfte lfteelia, 
eitfteF ifl Wl'itteR 61' YeFba} fetm. This aeeltlfteftt, ORa OilY ftttftehlfleRt(s) fteFet.e, may eeRtftifl eettfiaefttia} flR4ieF 
seRSitive U.S. Ge•.•efftlfteftt infennotieR, flfta is Ret feF t'elease, Feviev,r, Fett·ORSmissieR, aisselfliBa.tieR et' liSe by 
fltlYeRe etlieF tft8ft the iftteRaea t'eeifJieftt(s). Please Ratify tfte seREieF if this elftflil lias beea mi:sait·eetea flfta 
itftlfteaia.tely aestfey all eFigittals ORa eefJies ef tae et'igiftfll. ,'\ny ai:selesltt'e ef this aeeltltleftt lftltSt ee flfJfJFevea ey 
U.S. CltStems tuta Bet'aet' PFeteetieR. 

DHZLMCG


